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Alabama Power Company desires to work with the NRC Staff to ensure that
licensing activities are integrated with cther work activities and completed
in a tinely manner. The existing working relationship between Alabama Power
Company and the NRC Staff, which has been effective to date, will meet the
basic objectives of the proposed policy statement without the imposition of
unnecessary administrative burdens on the NRC Staff or the licensee.

If there are any questions, please advise,

Respectfully submitted,
ALABAMA POWERTEOMPANY
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